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FW: Civic Leadership Academy Applications Open
Mayor's Mentoring Alliance [Mentoring@ci.charlotte.nc.us]
Sent: Tuesday, December 08, 2020 7:03 PM

To: Mayor's Mentoring Alliance [Mentoring@ci.charlotte.nc.us]

Hello,

Please	see	the	informa1on	in	the	email	below	regarding	applica1ons	being	open	for	the	Civic	Leadership
Academy	powered	by	the	City	of	Charlo=e.	Personally,	I	graduated	from	the	academy	prior	to	my	beginning
employment	with	the	City	of	Charlo=e	and	it	was	a	great	resource	for	learning	how	our	local	government
operates	and	different	ways	to	get	more	involved.

I	hope	that	you	will	consider	submiBng	an	applica1on!

Best,
Tiffany

Tiffany Johnson
MAYOR'S MENTORING ALLIANCE & OUT OF SCHOOL TIME SPECIALIST

HOUSING & NEIGHBORHOOD SERVICES
City of Charlotte
600 E. Trade St. Charlotte, NC 28202
MOBILE: 704-996-4992
tiffany.johnson@charlottenc.gov

From:	Freeman,	Philip	<Philip.Freeman@charlo=enc.gov>
Sent:	Tuesday,	December	8,	2020	6:13	PM
To:	DL	-	Community	Engagement	<ccd@ci.charlo=e.nc.us>
Subject:	Civic	Leadership	Academy	Applica1ons	Open

Greetings CE,

Applications for the Spring 2021 CLA are now open through January 18, 2021. Please share the following with
residents. Thanks for helping get the word out!

Best,
Philip

Charlo3e	Civic	Leadership	Academy	for	Community	and	Neighborhood	Leaders	–		Apply	by	January
18,	2021

The	City	of	Charlo=e’s	Civic	Leadership	Academy	is	a	free	program	specifically	designed	for	residents
like	you—Charlo=eans	who	are	ready	to	take	the	next	step	in	being	community	leaders	and
improving	the	quality	of	life	in	all	of	Charlo=e’s	neighborhoods.	The	experience	will	provide
par1cipants	an	opportunity	to	grow	in	their	leadership,	understand	how	the	City	of	Charlo=e	works,
analyze	issues	using	data,	connect	with	decision	makers,	and	make	a	difference	in	their	communi1es.

During	the	Civic	Leadership	Academy,	you	will:
Receive	a	personalized	leadership	assessment
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Learn	how	to	efficiently	u1lize	your	leadership	style	to	posi1vely	impact	the	community
Enhance	your	understanding	of	Charlo=e	history	and	culture
Develop	rela1onships	with	other	leaders	in	the	community	and	local	government
Learn	to	navigate	issues	through	local	government
Commit	to	using	your	leadership	skills	in	the	broader	community

Don’t	miss	this	opportunity	to	enhance	your	leadership	skills	and	to	work	with	other	leaders	to
create	a	community	where	every	voice	is	heard.

This	virtual	academy	is	limited	to	35	par1cipants;	a=endees	must	commit	to	missing	no	more	than
three	sessions.	To	review	the	workshop	schedule	or	to	APPLY	visit
h=ps://charlo=enc.seamlessdocs.com/f/CLA2020.	

Applica1ons	must	be	received	by	January	18,	sessions	begin	March	2.	Don't	wait!

For	addi1onal	informa1on	contact	Philip	Freeman	at philip.freeman@charlo=enc.gov or
704-336-1303.

Thank	you,
Philip

Philip Freeman
Community Leadership & Training Manager
Housing & Neighborhood Services
600 East Trade Street | Suite 311 | Charlotte, NC 28202
(980) 214-5898 | Philip.Freeman@charlottenc.gov | charlottenc.gov

Connected to Microsoft Exchange
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